# J A V I E R S I L V A



www.argjaviersilva.com

787 318 4163 Jersey City, NJ ⊘ jvr.a.silva@gmail.com ⊠

architecture project manager

ABOUT ME

I'm a 32 year old architecture designer and project manager from Puerto Rico, where I lived until June 2021. The totality of my experience has been in small offices, so almost every project I have worked on I carried from schematic design to construction documents and construction services. While I have led projects in a wide range of programmatic types, the bulk of my experince has been in high-end residential design. That experience has been one of great growth and I feel I learn something almost every day. As much as I appreciate being part of projects as personal as individual residential design can be, I hope my next position will allow me to develop a wider variety of project types without specializing in a certain step of the design process. Personally, I believe the built enviroment has a huge impact in how we go through life, at home or out in the city. In my free time I love to be outdoors, I commute on my bicycle and I'm an ok surfer and snowboarder.

## EDUCATION

2009 - 2017

Polytechnic University of Puerto Rico San Juan

BACHELOR IN ARCHITECTURE

#### SKILLS

Autocad	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$
Revit	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$
Archicad	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ$
Rhino	
Sketchup	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ$
Lumion	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$
Enscape	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$
Illustrator	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$
Photoshop	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ$
InDesign	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ$

### LANGUAGES

Spanish - Native Tongue

English - Professional

#### WORK EXPERIENCE -6 years

06/2017 - 06/2018 | V Architecture

Junior Architect

I began in V Architecture doing inspections and creating cost estimates related to those. After three months I was asked to assist with design, documentation and modeling in hospitality and commercial projects. I met with clients regularly and mainly worked in Revit and Autocad as well as SketchUp, Photoshop and Illustrator. I worked on hospitality and commercial projects in this time.

06/2018 - 06/2021 | CMA Architects & Eng. Architectural Designer

In CMA I was trusted to carry out projects from schematic phase through construction documents and construction management services. Most of my time was dedicated to high-end residential projects; single family dwellings and multi-unit buildings, but I also carried out office, industrial and institutional projects.

06/2021 - Present | Robert Couturier Inc. Project Architect

At RCI I work on high end residential designs, mostly in NYC, but also throughout the country. From survey and initial design proposals to construction punch lists, I manage the project schedule, meet with clients and contractors, and produce all construction documents as needed using both AutoCad and Revit.